
230 Las Vegas Boulevard South | Suite 200 | Las Vegas, NV 89101
Phone:  (702) 796-7080 | Fax:  (702) 796-2975

March 21, 2024

Via E-mail

Jan Galassini
Washoe County Clerk’s Office
1001 East 9th Street, Building A
Reno, NV 89512
Phone: (775) 784-7287

RE: Proposed $70,000,000 City of Reno, Nevada, General Obligation (Limited Tax) SewerBonds
(Additionally Secured by Pledged Revenues), Series 2024

Dear Ms. Galassini:

On behalf of the City of Reno, enclosed please the financial information to be presented to the County's Debt
Management Commission in support of the above-captioned bond proposal.

It is our understanding that the DMC meeting has been scheduled for April 09, 2024 at 1:00 p.m..

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.  Thank you for your assistance.

Respectfully,

Andrew Artusa
Managing Director
Zions Public Finance

Enclosures

cc: Evonne Strickland
Douglas Thornley
Vicki Van Buren
Matt Taylor
Crystal Dean
Mikki Huntsman
Kendra Follett
Ryan Henry


